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-» Dear Miss Sherman: 
YY s SO 

eo ee OO “Your letter of February 24th has been received. 
_z 

: : 
‘In response to your communication, snfor mation et . 

i ‘. in FBI files is confidential due to regulations of the Department 

i 
of Justice. Enclosed is a booklet about our ee

 which 

é 
I hope you {ind of interest. 
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i ae
 Sincerely Yours» 
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‘ul NOTE: Neither the? “COP r
bsp f nor Treshovaka Helmansky is 

on identifiable in vations T gince er espondgat Is a yourig’student 

Tolsoa 
seeking verification of an alleged com

ment made 
by an unidentified | 4 

ago and there are no° welerences
 | to. whom. she ! 

. a person several years 

oh * refers in the President Kennedy assassi inatio Spf 
bove reply is deemed . 

w=———~* appropriate. This matter has been! coordinated 
with the ‘Romestic «i “a 

+ alichen aaa 

cmat——— Intelligence Division and the Assassination 
Desk in the General 
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